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February 17, 1964

B

Mr. A. D. Porter, Jr.
L\ ’1 0il Conservation Commission
P\}) (o Box 871
: ‘1 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Sentinel Petroleum Corporation #1
\ (Formerly Raymond Oil & Gas #1)
Jicarilla Contract #17

NW Sec. 31-«24N«4W

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

At the direction of Mr. Emery C. Arnold, we under~
stand that we must secure administrative approval of a non-
standard unit on 125.67 acres in order to produce the above
captioned well. Please be advised that Amerada Petroleum owns
all offsetting acreage to this quarter section.

We would appreciate your advising as to what infor=
mation you may need and procedure to follow in order to secure
approval under the terms of Order R-1670-C Rule 5(b).

Yours very ftruly,

G. P. Streetman
Vice President

GPS:mh

cc: Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Attention: Chain Healey
Durango, Colorado
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